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May 13, 2022 
 
Premier Property Group 
308 North Main Street 
Four Oaks, North Carolina 27524 
 
Attention: Brendan Barefoot 
 
RE:  Structural Foundation  
 
Subject:   328 East Erwin BLVD 
  Erwin, NC 28339 
  Lot 4 and Lot 5 
   
To Whom It May Concern: 
  
Our office has performed a structural evaluation of the subject properties referenced above on April 19, 
2022. The installation of the foundation pier support “Minute Man XI2” stabilizing system was found to 
be acceptable for the over height of the CMU piers installed. All installation must meet the requirements 
for Minute Man XI2 stabilizing system installation methods for Wind Zone 1, the manufactured home 
installation methods and the pertinent NC codes.  No recommendations for additional foundation support 
are issued at this time. 
 
If we may be of further assistance, please feel free to call. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Joe E Godwin Jr., PE 
Enoch Engineers, PA       JEG Jr. / BH 
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